
 

 

 PORT OF SEATTLE 

 MEMORANDUM 

COMMISSION AGENDA   Item No. 4a 

 Date of Meeting May 1, 2012 

 

DATE: April 26, 2012 

 

TO:    Tay Yoshitani, Chief Executive Officer 

 

FROM:  Mary Gin Kennedy, Director of Commission Services 

 

SUBJECT:   Special Order of Business – Commission Activities Report 

 

 

 

At the first Commission meeting of every month, the Commission will note its major 

activities of the previous month.  Activities during the month of April 2012 included: 

 

 Participation in 13 Century Agenda outreach activities. 

 Individual meetings with seven Seattle City Councilmembers. 

 Hosting of Container Terminal and Truck Safety Tour for four Seattle City 

Councilmembers.  

 Participation in the City of Kirkland’s Eastside Rail Corridor dedication 

ceremony. 

 Participation in a Duwamish Transportation Management Association workshop. 

 Participation in the East Marginal Way completion celebration. 

 Participation in the Club International opening (VIP lounge) at Seattle-Tacoma 

International Airport. 

 Participation in the Washington Tourism Alliance Summit. 

 Participation in the Trade Development Alliance/Greater Seattle Chamber of 

Commerce International Study Mission to Chile with a pre-trip stop in Panama.  

 

 

 


